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O R D E R 
 

 The respondent is a member of the bar of this state.  On June 6, 2008 he entered a 

guilty plea to four felony counts charged in an Indictment filed in the United States 

District Court for the District of Massachusetts.  The indictment charged the respondent 

with one count of conspiracy in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371; one count of obstruction of 

justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1503(a); and two counts of making false statements, in 

violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.  On September 19, 2008 the respondent was sentenced to a 

term of imprisonment of eighteen months, commencing October 21, 2008. 

 The respondent has notified this court that he freely and voluntarily consents to 

his disbarment from the practice of law, and we are satisfied that he is fully aware of the 

implications of submitting his consent to disbarment.  Accordingly, it is hereby ordered, 

adjudged and decreed, that the respondent, John M. Cicilline, be and he is hereby 

disbarred on consent from engaging in the practice of law in this state.  The effective date 

of this order is September 19, 2008. 

 Entered as an Order of this Court this 20th Day of November 2008. 

      By Order, 

 

      _____/s/______________________ 
      Clerk 
       
       



 

COVER SHEET 
 
TITLE OF CASE: In the Matter of John M. Cicilline 
    
 DOCKET SHEET NO :    SU-08-0253 
 
COURT:  Supreme 
 
DATE ORDER FILED: November 20, 2008 
 
 
 
 
JUDGE FROM OTHER COURT:    Not Applicable 
 
JUSTICES:  Williams, CJ., Goldberg, Flaherty, Suttell, and Robinson, JJ. 
      
      

                      
              

 
WRITTEN BY: Not Applicable   
 
 
ATTORNEYS:   
    For Plaintiff:       David Curtin, Disciplinary Counsel                                     
                  
 
ATTORNEYS:     
    For Defendant:   Vincent Indeglia    
      
      
 
 

    


